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Lee, Jacky

From: clyeung@epd.gov.hk
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 6:13 PM
To: Lee, Jacky
Subject: Re: Agreement No. CE 15/2010 (DS) Upgrading of Cheung Chau and Tai O Sewage 

Collection, Treatment and Disposal Facilities
Attachments: Cheung Chau.xls; Tai O.xls

 

Dear Mr. Lee,  

 

Your requested information of registered chemical waste producers are attached in below. Please 
note that the lists are compiled based on information currently held in our database.  Some 
Chemical Waste Producers may have already changed their status without informing EPD.  

 

There is no chemical spillage/leakage incident records in Cheung Chau and Tai O.  

 

 

 

C.L. Yeung  

 

for Director of Environmental Protection  

 

 
 

 

 

 

"Lee, Jacky" <Jacky.Lee2@atkinsglobal.com>  

30/09/2011 17:57  

To <clyeung@epd.gov.hk>  

cc "Wong, Wing" <Wing.Wong@atkinsglobal.com>, "Leung, Mackie" 
<Mackie.Leung@atkinsglobal.com>  

Subject Agreement No. CE 15/2010 (DS) Upgrading of Cheung Chau and 
Tai O Sewage Collection, Treatment and Disposal Facilities 

  
 

 

 

Agreement No. CE 15/2010 (DS) Upgrading of Cheung Chau and Tai O Sewage Collection, Treatment and 
Disposal Facilities  
EIA Study Land Contamination  
Request for Information – Chemical Waste Producers and Chemical/Incidents Records  
   

   

Dear Sirs,  
   

Atkins China Ltd (ACL) in December 2010 have been commissioned by DSD to the Design and Construction of 
Upgrading of Cheung Chau and Tai O Sewage Collection, Treatment and Disposal Facilities (Agreement No. CE 
15/2010 DS). EIA studies including land contamination assessments are required under this Agreement.  
   
For the EIA study, we would like to request your most up to date records with the following information:  
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(1)   License/registration of any properties within the Study area as chemical waste producer.  
(2)   Chemical spillage/leakage incident records for any properties within the Study area.  
   
   
The existing information we have from the investigation stage are copied below for quick reference:  

   

   
Chemical Waste Producers in Cheung Chau  
   

Name of Registrant Address Nature of Business 

Chung Shak Hei (C.C.) Home for the 
Aged Ltd. 

Pake She, Cheung Chau, HK. Elderly Service  
  

Caritas St. Paul Secondary School Peak Road, Cheung Chau Education 

Department of Health (Detail Service, 
Narcotics & Drug Administration Unit) 

St. John Hospital, Cheung Chau 
Hospital Road, Cheung Chau, N.T. 

Dental Service and Provide 
Methadone treatment to opiate 

abusers 

Water Supplies Department Tak Kwai Wan San Tsue, N.T. Provision of water supplies and 
attendant services 

Fire Services Department Cheung Chau Fire Station, 1 Ping 
Chong Road, Cheung Chau 

Fire Station 

Director of Drainage Services ! Pak Kok Tsui Road, Cheung 
Chau, N.T. 

Sewage Treatment 

 

   
   
Chemical Waste Producers in Tai O  
   

Name of Registrant Address Nature of Business 

Fire Services Department 120 Tai O Road, Lantau Island, N.T. Fire Station 

PCCW-HKT Limited Tai O Tel Exch, Shek Tsai Po Street, Tai O, Lantau 
Island, N.T. 

Provision of Telephonic 
Services 

Buddhist Fat Ho Memorial 
College 

Tai O Road, Tai O, Lantau Island, N.T. Education 

 

   
   

Your earliest reply, preferably by 7 October 2011 the latest, is highly appreciated.  
   
If you have any inquiries, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
   

Best regards,  
Jacky Lee  
Assistant Environmental Consultant 
Water & Environment  
Atkins China Limited  阿特金斯顧問有限公司阿特金斯顧問有限公司阿特金斯顧問有限公司阿特金斯顧問有限公司  
5/F Wharf T&T Centre  
Harbour City, Tsim Sha Tsui  
Kowloon  Hong Kong  
   
Direct: +852 2972 1715  
Tel:     +852 2972 1000  
Fax:    +852 2881 0056  
Website:   www.atkinsglobal.com  
���� Consider the environment.  Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.  
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Ward, Christopher Michael

From: nicolepoon@epd.gov.hk
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 4:36 PM
To: Lao, Billy
Cc: yutudo@epd.gov.hk; Ward, Christopher Michael
Subject: Re: Chemical Waste Producers and Incidents Records (Tai O & San Hing Road)
Attachments: Tai O.pdf

 

Dear Mr. Lao,  

 

As spoken, the meeting room at 25/F is reserved in the morning session on this Friday 
(18/10/2013). You can inspect the Chemical Waste Producer information from 09:00 to 12:00.  

 

When you arrive, please register at 28/F reception counter, Southorn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road, 
Wan Chai.  

 

Any question, please call me at 2835 1357.  

 

Regards,  
Nicole Poon  

 

 

 

"Lao, Billy" <Billy.Lao@atkinsglobal.com>  

16/10/2013 10:33  

To "nicolepoon@epd.gov.hk" <nicolepoon@epd.gov.hk>  

cc "yutudo@epd.gov.hk" <yutudo@epd.gov.hk>, "Ward, Christopher Michael" 
<ChristopherMichael.Ward@atkinsglobal.com>  

Subject Chemical Waste Producers and Incidents Records (Tai O) 

  
 

 

 

Dear Miss Poon,  

   

Atkins China Ltd (Atkins) has been instructed to undertake a Land Contamination Study by 

Drainage Service Department for a Study Area located near Tai O (the Study Area includes 

Proposed Tai O Treatment Works, Proposed Fan Kwai Tong Sewage Pumping Station and Proposed Hang 

Mei Sewage Pumping Station which are shown in attachment figure – Tai O.pdf).  

   

For the site, we would like to request access to the following information:  

   

      1.       Licenses/registration of any properties within the Study Area as a chemical 

waste producer.  

   

   

Please note that this is an initial desktop study and the preliminary results will only be used 

by Drainage Service Department for information purposes. All details provided under this e-mail 

should be considered confidential.  

   

Please let me know of a convenient time to come and review the records at your office.  

   

Should you have any enquiries, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

   

Kind Regards,  
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Billy Lao  
Assistant Environmental Consultant, Water and Environment  
   
ATKINS  
75 years of design, engineering and project management excellence  
   
13/F Wharf T&T Centre, Harbour City, TST Kowloon, Hong Kong  
Tel: +852 2972 1000 | DDI: +852 2972 1870 |  Fax: +852 2890 6343  
Email: billy.lao@atkinsglobal.com | Web: www.atkinsglobal.com | LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/company/atkins  

   

 

This email and any attached files are confidential and copyright protected. If you are not the addressee, any dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing, nothing stated in this communication shall be legally binding. 
 
The ultimate parent company of the Atkins Group is WS Atkins plc. Registered in England No. 1885586. Registered Office Woodcote Grove, Ashley Road, 
Epsom, Surrey KT18 5BW. A list of wholly owned Atkins Group companies registered in the United Kingdom and locations around the world can be found at 
http://www.atkinsglobal.com/site-services/group-company-registration-details 
 
Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.  

 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

The IS team in Atkins has scanned this email and any attachments for viruses and other 

threats; however no technology can be guaranteed to detect all threats. Always exercise 

caution before acting on the content of an email and before opening attachments or 

following links contained within the email. 



EPD RESPONSE ON 25 MARCH 2015 
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Chow, Ray

From: clyeung@epd.gov.hk
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 10:11 AM
To: Chow, Ray
Cc: catrinachan@epd.gov.hk; lokamwah@epd.gov.hk
Subject: Re: Agreement No. CE  15/2010 (DS) Upgrading of Cheung Chau and Tai O Sewage 

Collection, Treatment and Disposal Facilities - Design and Construction
Attachments: OC401_EPD.pdf

Dear Mr. Chow,  

 

I noted that the study area shown in the attachment is in Tai O.  

 

There is no chemical spillage/leakage incident records in Tai O in the period between 2011 and 
2015.  

 

YEUNG Chi-leung  
for Director of Environmental Protection  

 

 

"Chow, Ray" <Ray.Chow@atkinsglobal.com>  

25/03/2015 09:31  

To "clyeung@epd.gov.hk" <clyeung@epd.gov.hk>  

cc "Chow, Gilbert" <Gilbert.Chow@atkinsglobal.com>, "Leung, 
Mackie" <Mackie.Leung@atkinsglobal.com>  

Subject Agreement No. CE  15/2010 (DS) Upgrading of Cheung Chau and 
Tai O Sewage Collection, Treatment and Disposal Facilities - 
Design and Construction 

 

 

 

 

 

Dear Mr Yeung,  

   

Agreement No. CE  15/2010 (DS) Upgrading of Cheung Chau and Tai O Sewage Collection, Treatment and Disposal Facilities – 

Design and Construction  

Enquiry on Chemical Spillage/Leakage Incident Record  

   

 

We are commissioned by the Drainage Service Department to carry out an Environmental Impact Assessment of the 
captioned project. Enquiry was made to EPD on October 2011 on the chemical spillage/leakage incident record. The 
previous correspondence was attached for your reference.  
   
It would be grateful if you can update the chemical spillage/leakage incident record within the study areas in the period 
between 2011 and 2015. The study areas were shown in the attachment.  
   
Should you have any queries, please feel free to contact our Ray Chow on 2972 1305.  
   

Regards,  

   

Ray C P Chow  

Environmental Consultant, Environment (Hong Kong)  

 

ATKINS  
Find out more about what we do and how we do it – www.atkinsglobal.com                    

                                                                                           
13/F Wharf T&T Centre, Harbour City, TST Kowloon, Hong Kong  

Tel: +852 2972 1000 l DDI: +852 2972 1305 l Fax: +852 2890 6343 l        
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Email: ray.chow@atkinsglobal.com | Web: www.atkinsglobal.com | Careers: www.atkinsglobal.com/careers | LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/company/atkins  

   

 

This email and any attached files are confidential and copyright protected. If you are not the addressee, any dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing, nothing stated in this communication shall be legally binding. 
 

Atkins is registered as Atkins China Limited 阿特金斯顧問有限公司 in Hong Kong. The ultimate parent company of the Atkins Group is WS Atkins plc. 

Registered in England No. 1885586. Registered Office Woodcote Grove, Ashley Road, Epsom, Surrey KT18 5BW. A list of wholly owned Atkins Group 
companies registered in the United Kingdom and locations around the world can be found at http://www.atkinsglobal.com/site-services/group-company-
registration-details 
 
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
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